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FYI...

From: Grants, OMB <grants@pinellas.gov>

Sent: Friday, July 28, 2023 1:51 PM

To: Menke, Tom <tmenke@pinellas.gov>; Waugh, Jeremy <jwaugh@pinellas.gov>; Lewis, James
<jlewis@pinellas.gov>

Cc: Oliver, Auria <auoliver@pinellas.gov>; OMB Grants Team <ombgrantsteam@pinellas.gov>
Subject: RE: Grants Database - Resilient Florida Program

Hello Tom,

You do not need to reapply because this is the same intent-to-apply. Please see the letter of no
objection below.

OMB has no objection to Utilities submitting a grant application to the Florida
Department of Environmental Protection for the Resilient Florida Program grant
which will benefit the County by reducing the community’s risk to natural hazards as
well as increase operational resilience through Utilities building hardening and mobile
home park wastewater collection system improvements.

This is a multi-year competitive grant project that will likely impact FY24-26. The total
requested funding is $8,950,000.00 with $17,900,000.00 expected match, with $0.00 being
requested from other funding sources. The total project is estimated to cost $26,850,000.00.

Based on the thresholds for delegated approval, this grant application will require Board
approval to apply. Please route the grant application through Legistar / Granicus ( based
on the Grants Granicus Approval Flowchart) to receive Board approval. Please include this

email when you send the application through Legistar / Granicus.

Once the application approval is complete, apply for the grant. Good Luck!

In the event you receive the award, please follow these instructions to execute the grant
agreement. If you have any questions, do not hesitate to contact me. Thank you!
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For additional instructions for grant approval and set-up, please visit the Grants SharePoint
Site

Samantha Wexler

Grants Analyst, ARPA

Pinellas County Office of Management & Budget

400 S. Ft. Harrison Avenue — 3rd FL, Clearwater, FL 33756
Fax (727) 464-3539

swexler@pinellascounty.or

Follow Pinellas County:

ﬂﬂ“.‘-*’”‘

www.pinellascounty.org/budget
Subscribe to county updates and news

Your opinion matters to us! Please take a moment to answer a brief survey about our service:
www.pinellascounty.org/surveys/OMB

All government correspondence is subject to the public records law.

From: Menke, Tom <tmenke@pinellas.gov>

Sent: Friday, July 28, 2023 12:04 PM

To: Wexler, Samantha <swexler@pinellas.gov>; Waugh, Jeremy <jwaugh@pinellas.gov>; Lewis,
James <jlewis@pinellas.gov>

Cc: Oliver, Auria <auoliver@pinellas.gov>; OMB Grants Team <ombgrantsteam@pinellas.gov>
Subject: RE: Grants Database - Resilient Florida Program

Hello,

We have decided to alter the request amount within our Resilient Florida application. The amount
we
Intend to apply for is:

a) Grant Request: $8,950,000.00
b) County’s contribution: $17,900,000.00
c) Total: $26,850,000.00

Do we need to re-apply or can you re-evaluate based on these numbers provided? We will require a
Letter of no objection, with the new numbers, as was provided below for our BCC approval.

Sincerely,

Thomas Menke, P.E.
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Engineering Section Manager

Pinellas County Utilities

14 South Fort Harrison, Clearwater, FL 33756
Phone (727) 453-3611

tmenke@pinellas.gov

From: Wexler, Samantha <swexler@pinellas.gov>
Sent: Friday, July 14, 2023 5:05 PM

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

OMB has no objection to Utilities submitting a grant application to the Florida Department of
Environmental Protection for the Resilient Florida Program grant which will benefit the County by
addressing an identified need, significant sewer system improvements, in areas with economically

vulnerable populations through the replacement of wastewater collection systems within 14 manufactured
home communities (MHC) to reduce I/l impacts within the area and contribute to a more resilient wastewater
infrastructure system.

This is a multi-year formula grant project that will likely impact FY23-26. The total requested
funding is $ 38,900,000.00 with $38,900,000.00 expected match. The total project is estimated to
cost $77,800,000.00.

Based on the thresholds for delegated approval, this grant application will require Board approval to
apply. Please route the grant application through Legistar / Granicus (based on the Grants Granicus
Approval Flowchart) to receive Board approval. Please include this email when you send the
application through Legistar / Granicus.

Once the application approval is complete, apply for the grant. Good Luck!

In the event you receive the award, please follow these instructions to execute the grant
agreement. If you have any questions, do not hesitate to contact me. Thank you!

For additional instructions for grant approval and set-up, please visit the Grants SharePoint Site

Samantha Wexler

Grants Analyst, ARPA

Pinellas County Office of Management & Budget

400 S. Ft. Harrison Avenue — 3rd FL, Clearwater, FL 33756
Fax (727) 464-3539

swexler@pinellascounty.org



mailto:tmenke@pinellas.gov

mailto:swexler@pinellas.gov

mailto:tmenke@pinellas.gov

mailto:jwaugh@pinellas.gov

mailto:jlewis@pinellas.gov

mailto:auoliver@pinellas.gov

mailto:ombgrantsteam@pinellas.gov

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/ap/b-59584e83/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fpinellasgov.sharepoint.com%2Fsites%2FBCCIntra%2FGrants%2FSharedDocuments%2FSTART%2520HERE%2520Pre-Award%252C%2520Post-Award%252C%2520Lifecycle%2520Reference%2520Guides%252C%2520Templates%252C%2520Forms%2FGrant%2520Lifecycle%2520Reference%2520Guides%2FPre-Award%2520References%2520(Grant%2520has%2520not%2520been%2520awarded%2520yet)%2FGrants%2520COE%2520Pre-Award%2520Granicus%2520Approval.pdf&data=05%7C01%7Ctcothron%40pinellas.gov%7C1d4094fdd63a4b57388808db8f95ed65%7Cc32ee18fa4c746ffaf408ed605642745%7C0%7C0%7C638261646344201318%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=HL9euWdeWTuuLv3tJBZ1Er0d48776XCDPlgdYiB4t70%3D&reserved=0

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/ap/b-59584e83/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fpinellasgov.sharepoint.com%2Fsites%2FBCCIntra%2FGrants%2FSharedDocuments%2FSTART%2520HERE%2520Pre-Award%252C%2520Post-Award%252C%2520Lifecycle%2520Reference%2520Guides%252C%2520Templates%252C%2520Forms%2FGrant%2520Lifecycle%2520Reference%2520Guides%2FPre-Award%2520References%2520(Grant%2520has%2520not%2520been%2520awarded%2520yet)%2FGrants%2520COE%2520Pre-Award%2520Granicus%2520Approval.pdf&data=05%7C01%7Ctcothron%40pinellas.gov%7C1d4094fdd63a4b57388808db8f95ed65%7Cc32ee18fa4c746ffaf408ed605642745%7C0%7C0%7C638261646344201318%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=HL9euWdeWTuuLv3tJBZ1Er0d48776XCDPlgdYiB4t70%3D&reserved=0

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/ap/b-59584e83/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fpinellasgov.sharepoint.com%2Fsites%2FBCCIntra%2FGrants%2FSharedDocuments%2FSTART%2520HERE%2520Pre-Award%252C%2520Post-Award%252C%2520Lifecycle%2520Reference%2520Guides%252C%2520Templates%252C%2520Forms%2FGrant%2520Lifecycle%2520Reference%2520Guides%2FPost-Award%2520References%2520(%2520Grant%2520has%2520been%2520Awarded%252C%2520Final%2520Approval_Set-up_CloseOut%2520Needed)%2FGrants%2520COE%2520Post-Award%2520Flowchart.pdf%3FCT%3D1668699546255%26OR%3DOutlook-Body%26CID%3D561B1C36-44DD-4AE3-8A99-1E6DA2C7AA38&data=05%7C01%7Ctcothron%40pinellas.gov%7C1d4094fdd63a4b57388808db8f95ed65%7Cc32ee18fa4c746ffaf408ed605642745%7C0%7C0%7C638261646344201318%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=l6zG04EIzsfDgJei9az6Y%2B9bor%2BKqICVoBKWu07zFgE%3D&reserved=0

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fpinellasgov.sharepoint.com%2Fsites%2FBCCIntra%2FGrants%2FSharedDocuments%2FForms%2FAllItems.aspx&data=05%7C01%7Ctcothron%40pinellas.gov%7C1d4094fdd63a4b57388808db8f95ed65%7Cc32ee18fa4c746ffaf408ed605642745%7C0%7C0%7C638261646344201318%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=jm7qO2rGStWXWMefkkLx0YU%2B6mbC12smYmw0XptEf5Q%3D&reserved=0

mailto:swexler@pinellascounty.org



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

From: Grants <no-reply@sharepointonline.com>
Sent: Friday, July 14, 2023 3:59 PM

To: Wexler, Samantha <swexler@pinellas.gov>
Subject: Grants Database - Resilient Florida Program

(1 Resilient Florida Program has been added

Menke, Tom

7/14/2023 3:58 PM

Program Manager: Menke, Tom

Program Manager Phone #: 17274533611
County Department: CIP - Utilities

Director's Name: Waugh, Jeremy

Application Submitter: Menke, Tom

OMB Analyst (CIP or Operating): Lewis, James
Granting Agency: FDEP

CFDA/CSFA #:

Funding Opportunity Link: http://floridadep.gov/ResilientFlorida

Grant Funding Program Name: Resilient Florida Program

Grant Funding Type: Project

Grant Award Type: Reimbursement

Grant Funding Program Funding Cap ($):

Amount Requested: $38,900,000.00

Does this Grant Cover Administrative or Management Costs?: Yes

Amount Requested to Cover Administrative or Management $8,000,000.00
Costs:

What fiscal year(s) will the award amount be made available?: 2023-2026
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Match Amount: $38,900,000.00

Required Match Type: In-kind

Anticipated Match Source (Fund/Center/Program): Grant Funding
Is the Match in the Current Budget?: Yes

Will the Match need to be added to the Budget?: No

Total Cost of Project (including Grant, County match, and other $80,000,000.00
Resources):

Granting Agency Contact Name: Florida

Granting Agency Phone or Email: Resilience @FloridaDEP.gov

Granting Agency Address: Resilient Florida Program
2600 Blair Stone Road
Tallahassee, FL 32399

OPUS Project  Manufactured Home Communities Wastewater Collection System
Title: Improvements

Duration: Single Year

Proposed This project is to replace the wastewater collection systems within 14

Abstract manufactured home communities (MHC) to reduce I/l impacts within the

(Project area and contribute to a more resilient wastewater infrastructure system. As

Scope of a result of the I/l reduction, water quality within surrounding surface waters

Work):  will be enhanced, which are known to be a community resource for
recreation. This project mitigates the adverse impacts from wetter climate
conditions, flooding, and sea level rise by improving critical wastewater
infrastructure to reduce sanitary sewer overflows. Overall replacement of
the wastewater collection systems within these communities would
eliminate leaking pipes, leaking manholes, illegal connections from storm
and roof drains, and potential for sanitary sewer overflows. This would
result in a contribution to higher water quality in the area and nearby water
bodies, a contribution to the protection of living coastal and marine
resources and their environments, and a more resilient wastewater
collection system in an environmentally vulnerable area.

Benefit MHCs are also residences to many fixed and low-income community
Summary members. Residents do not have sufficient cash funds for significant
(How will sewer system improvements, which are necessary to achieve desired

this benefit  environmental and human helath outcomes. This project addresses an
the County, identified need in areas with economically vulnerable populations.
Dept, etc?):

Director Approval (Attach): Yes

Is the proposal submitted for a different Department?: No

If submitting for a different department, what is that department name?:



mailto:Resilience@FloridaDEP.gov



Grant Application Due Date: 9/1/2023
Source of Notification of Grant Solicitation: Administering Agency
If Other, provide source:

FOR OMB USE ONLY BELOW THIS **PLEASE DO NOT ENTER DATA BELOW THIS
LINE: LINE**

Grant Status: Submitted to OMB
OPUS Project #:

Grant Contract #:

Award Amount:

OMB Comments:

Granicus #:

Modify my alert settings | View Grants Database
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